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From: MRAZIK Steve

To: VICK Nicole R.

Cc: CLIPPER Chris; VANDEHEY Maggie
Subject: FW: WQ 401 Fee Rule -Post EQC SOS filing
Date: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:57:12 PM
Hi Nicole

| sent the email below to Maggie regarding Post EQC SOS filing. Looks like you are her backup.
Could you please work with Chris Clipper on this. Thanks!

Cheers!
Steve

From: VANDEHEY Maggie

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:54 PM

To: MRAZIK Steve

Subject: Automatic reply: WQ 401 Fee Rule -Post EQC SOS filing

I'm away from the office until Dec. 26. 2012. Please contact Nicole Vick for rulemaking questions.

From: MRAZIK Steve

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:54 PM
To: VANDEHEY Maggie

Cc: CLIPPER Chris

Subject: WQ 401 Fee Rule -Post EQC SOS filing

Hi Maggie

I’'m writing with regards to the post EQC SOS filing. | have placed the following 401 Fee Rule files in
the rule_development shared directory in file 7a.

- ONE Word document, show insertions and deletions, ascending order by division
then rules within the division

- ONE Word document, accept all changes, ascending order by division then rules
within the division

- Word version of the EQC Staff Report as approved

Please take a look and let me know if you have any other questions. Thanks!

Cheers!
Steve
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From: MRAZIK Steve

To: VANDEHEY Maggie; CLIPPER Chris; ADES Dennis R
Cc: BELETE Etsegenet

Subject: RE: RM: WQ Rules not yet filed

Date: Friday, January 11, 2013 2:26:46 PM

Thanks Chris and Maggie.

Cheers!
Steve

From: VANDEHEY Maggie

Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2013 10:34 AM
To: CLIPPER Chris; ADES Dennis R

Cc: MRAZIK Steve; BELETE Etsegenet
Subject: RE: RM: WQ Rules not yet filed

Hi All,
Thank you for helping me get back in the loop.

| am filing the 401 Fee Increase today.
I am working with DAS on the operator certification fee approval form and will file after |
hear back from DAS.

I'll let you know if there are any snags.

Maggie
X6878

From: CLIPPER Chris

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 6:35 PM

To: ADES Dennis R

Cc: VANDEHEY Maggie; MRAZIK Steve; BELETE Etsegenet; CLIPPER Chris
Subject: RE: RM: WQ Rules not yet filed

Dennis,

ADOPTED IN OCTOBER -- 401Fee Increase

Status: The needed documents have been in Rule Development folder 7a since Dec. 11
(see attached email). There was confusion about what documents were needed from
Steve to complete the filing, when Nicole was on back-up duty during Maggie’s out-of-
office time. This is ready to be filed.

ADOPTED IN DECEMBER -- Operator certification rule revisions

Status: DEQ originally submitted a Fee Approval Form to DAS on July 5, 2012 (which
apparently got lost along the way) and then re-submitted the forms July 26. Six months
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later (January 7, 2013) DAS responds the form was “returned to DEQ some time ago.”
See attached email. DEQ is now trying to determine who may have the form at DEQ. We
can’t do the SOS filing until we have the finalized fee approval form.

Thanks.

Christopher Clipper

Permit Program Analyst

Oregon Dept. of Environmental Quality
811 SW 6th Avenue | Portland, OR 97204

T: 503-229-5656 | clipper.chris@deq.state.or.us

From: ADES Dennis R

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2013 8:08 AM
To: CLIPPER Chris

Subject: FW: RM: WQ Rules not yet filed

Hello Chris, can you tell me where we are with these activities? | understand you have been
working on the 2013 legislative report.

Dennis Ades

Surface Water Management Section Manager
Water Quality Division

Oregon Department of Environmental Quality
(503) 229-5589

From: VANDEHEY Maggie

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 2:17 PM
To: ADES Dennis R

Subject: RM: WQ Rules not yet filed

Hi Dennis,

I’'m doing my monthly audit of our records. I'm a little out-of-the-loop since | have been on leave
and Nicole has been out this week. While | was on leave, Nicole asked Chris to finalize the following
EQC-adopted rules. We cannot collect fees from these rules until we file them with the Secretary of
State.

O ADOPTED IN OCTOBER 401Fee Increase

0 ADOPTED IN DECEMBER Operator certification rule revisions

We must notify DAS about adopted fees within 10 days of the EQC action.

| have not received a notice to file with SOS on either of these rules. Would you follow up with
Chris on this?

Regards,

Maggie Vandehey | Sr. Operations and Policy Analyst
Department of Environmental Quality | 34000
811 SW Sixth Ave., Portland,, OR 97204-1390 | vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us



mailto:clipper.chris@deq.state.or.us

mailto:vandehey.maggie@deq.state.or.us



(503.229-6878 | In OR: 800.452-4011 | & 503.229.6730










From: MRAZIK Steve

To: VANDEHEY Maaggie

Cc: CLIPPER Chris

Subject: WQ 401 Fee Rule -Post EQC SOS filing
Date: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 3:53:32 PM
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
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